GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
* * * WE ARE
([ R ]
(e

WASHINGTON
e s——

DC

Addendum No. 1
To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0008

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR
JOHN PETER VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

1 - 2,202

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on January 2,
2020. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”’) remains unmodified.

Item No. 1: The Questions Due Date is hereby extended to January 6, 2020 at 11:00 A.M.

Item No. 2: The sign-in sheet and business cards from the pre-proposal conference and site visit held on
January 2, 2020 forJohn Peter Van Ness Elementary School are hereby attached as (Exhibit 1).

s/
By:

: Date: ¢ [_[_QQLZOZC?
Ebti K. Hana
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



EXHIBIT 1
The sign-in sheet and business cards from the pre-proposal conference and site visit

[EXHIBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGEK]



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

WE ARE
* * * WASHINGTON

BUILD= e
e MAINTAIN =
el SUSTAIN

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

:

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR JOHN PETER VAN NESS
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0008

Pre-Proposal Conference
January 2, 2020

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name_repende OLivega-$ald  Phone:_lol EIE665 2
Company:___MEVY4A-DESiGN AT S
Email Address: L€ dcvice @) beyD d@geiren por f—/,r o, Coe
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ¢

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g NO o
Type of services performed: i fedtyr { Sesviges
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Y )

2. Name: L amron H’ﬂ,l( ___ Phone: 202.529- okl
Company: Payou Camp
Email Address: || oA
Have you registered for the Consfant Contact E-Mailing List? YES /a’ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: erad (‘MHN';!'P( _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pame

3. Name: 3 W LANVM Phone: 202, 499.0 (36
Company: e LT T
Email Address: _meﬂﬂ]_e,&@t .Co\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO y-d
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO.=z~

Type of services performed: _PROCVREMENT CONSVLT(NG
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? NES

4, Name: ANA BAKER Phone: 202 -Z37 009D
Company: LU NNINEGHAM @QULILL ARCHITECTS
Email Address:_aA AW ER & ( UNNIEHA W QUILL- (V)
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ¢
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESY NO o
Type of services performed: __ AR ( X\ TECTUR =
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? U
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10.

Name AWSDV\/ Phone:_103-932- 0o
Company:_ KADCO N

Email Address:_M\AuunSow (&) EAD o . COwn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESp NO o
Type of services performed: _ PR2AwAL 2%

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ P2jwm fz

Name: M\/ Vi r(o [WeN AY\ O\Sl‘ac__\ Phonezw X100
Company:_ A+ F = \mc,\m ecrs

Email Address:__monastos) ¢ at —evl neers.: com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES o NO &

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES x. NO o
Type of services performed: ehauckoval
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ SO R

Name:_TERESA LIV Phone:_ 207 - H b4 .1k 0°
Company:_G0PEDoN D&

Email Address;_ TUWNY Gorden ¢ ng. 0w

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO X
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESX NO o
Type of services performed: (AL pnann o V\q

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Gud

Name: \<é ‘*\'\ Brown Phone: 626"‘-) ag&4 -~ (4o
Company: \4 D Ce™N

Email Address: \.brew @ \¢ad¢eon. ce =

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO m—"
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g~ NO o
Type of services performed: G..C.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Pw e,

Name:__JDe Rangdoy Phone: (2021249 4545
Company:__Amt e (vl syry ey, laMCCGO& dry wh (i)
Email Address:__jsqndatr @ amy enginesn g .com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E'-‘Mailing List? YES o NO w
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: _ciw1\ m%mggﬂgg landscage, sueveing  dil Wkl
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Sul>

Name: Abég “ﬁlﬂ A\_»lgi'-t Phone: 202~ 4|2-402 2

Company: GQES

Email Address: d-bd‘t/[,{ [ A A l-'fhéﬁﬁ'f (2 L4
Have you registered for the Constant Contacf E- Mailing List? YES =z NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @~ NO o
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Type of services performed: M Zf / F P

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sb'lrb

Name:_J 92 dthan . f Phone: 2ot §4§ 0121
Company:__ Cénem| Servpes  inc

Email Address:__info(/) 58, ele | el «pom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: (3

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? g

Phone‘é Z ,!ZZJ et ?a&ﬁy

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Malhng List? YES )u‘ NO a
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: MTCV\M\E AK(. Phone: 4 L0 434 4300
Company: M 08¢ Ly P\l AN '

Email Address:__ WY 1lake @ WMo5¢ U/'LH’L W (Ys, com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES o NO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOQ
Type of services performed: v widestuwg

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? W9

Name:_(17 [ MEAQ©~/ __ Phone: N I} 4] T4 42—
Company: | AWCFT~ Lasbly |

Email Address:_OMEa/y 6/ @O\ g <UFT AT - Lan

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES = NO o
Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: _ M7 2[R U ¢ T Arljurt

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Ce/d%

Phonc e

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Ay <Bhic Phone.(3() 996-SCI©
Company:_ /1Sy srene S
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Email Address: ﬁﬂgh:o@ﬁey_‘pf@nedc <om

Have you rcglstenat‘iJ for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES = NO o
YES &= NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _ /&g C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prme. .

/_ -
Name: Jéc/m, Gloves Phone:_ 202- G4¢- G 1w

Company:__"Df/ga Hmgfon

Email Address: \ 4 lover.t' defea héow /- "lv‘ £400

Have you reglsteredkftgthe Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES &  NO o
YES @ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Gul v Syl

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sub

Name: Ohuc.( yxeyﬁe_,(’

Phone: HI0 90% @l{é

Company:_ChiovSamonte  (onstavtion  lomgany’

Email Address: OIAeyjex' @ ¢-Youlder . Lcw\ﬁ

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES ‘X NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: 644"’\ ”W#C" Phone: S7! — 32§ - «o$ ¢

Company:_ Rabler Dc

Email Address: Mbg&!ﬂcq . Comm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO @~ (%

YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprlse?

Type of services performed: _ (C'vil- - LA + Sentay CBE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES O
YES o

NO o
NO o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YES o
YES o

NO o
NO o

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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KADCON

Mark Allison
Project Manager
1053 31* Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Cell: 703-932-0403
Main: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401

A CBE Construction Firm mallison@kadcon.com

SH1nberg.Levinas

salo@shinberglevinas.com
202.244.5101 x203

Salo Levinas 240.413.0444 cell

Principal www.shinberglevinas.com

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310

Washington, DC 20016
DC CBE Firm LSD10848122018

MDOT MBE Certi ed 16-388 5503 Burling Court
Bethesda, MD 20817

Architecture Planning Interiors

Federico Olivera-Sala
Design Principal

federico@moyadesignpartners.com
t 202.816.6692 (MOYA) - Ext. 3
m 301.346.1160

moyadesignpartners.com « 555 12" St. NW, #620, Washington DC, 20004

T. Michael Blake, AIA, LEED AP BD+C, ALEP, CNUA
Vice President

1414 Key Highway
2nd Floor

Baltimore, MD 21230
Office: {410} 539-4300
Direct: (667) 218-6728

mblake@moseleyarchitects.com

MOSELEYARCHITECTS

ANA BAKER, AlA, LEED-AP
ASSOCIATE

CUNNINGHAM | QUILL ARCHITECTS pLLC

1054 31sT STREET NW
SUITE 315
WASHINGTON DC 20007

202.337.0090

202.337.0092 FAX
abaker@cunninghamquill.com
www.cunninghamquill.com

2

@] BOHL

NGINEERING

Sam Hunter Office: 202-524-5700
Mobile: 571-325-4055
shunter@bohiereng.com

1331 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 1250 North
Washington, DC 20004

bohlerdc.com
CBE #L41873112019

Jacquelyn R. Glover

Vice President, Business Development

900 Seventh Street, NW Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001

CiVIL | STRUCTURAL | PM/CM

T 202.898.1999
C 202.688.9700

jglover@delonhampton.com
Offices: Washington, DC | Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD

KADCON

Keith Brown
Business Development

1053 31¢ Street. NW
Washington. DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400

Cell: 301-433-1938
A CBE Construction Firm kbrown@kadcon.com



Mechanical ® Electrical ® Plumbing ® Fire Protection BECHT
Structural ® Project Management ® Building Envelope ENGINEERING

B e e —

GLY Mendon, P.E.

BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES
Mechanical Department Head HI

gmendon@bechibt.com
T. 410-461-3904 x4122
C.516-417-4462

F. 800-772-7990

AMT ..

Becht Engineering BT, Inc
10753-B Birmingham Way
Woodstock, MD 21163
www.bechtbt.com

A DC Certified Business Enterprise

Kevin Saunders
Engineer

Office 202.289.4545
Cell 410.440.0009
ksaunders@amtengineering.com

10 G Street NE
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

D: 202.400.2177

C: 571.238.0077
SPatt@ecslimited.com

3]

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical * Construction Materials ® Environmental ® Facilities

1310 L Street NW, Suite 425, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202.400.2188 * F: 202.478.1831
ecslimited.com

RGN RN RN

Celion. cavnen@hellarchite cbs. o,

202.548.7570
info@BELLarchitects.com
www.BELLarchitects.com

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001

Al

(202) 545-0127 Ext. 125 p

(202) 545-0202 f

(202) 251-0392 ¢
jonathan@gsidcworld.com

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, Engineering Consulting
Water Resource Management, Environmental Consulting

Jonathan Akinleye
Project Engineer

3611-13 Georgia Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20010

EDWOSB * CBE/LSDBE * WOMEN OWNED

AMT

10 G Street NE
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

chiaramonte

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Certified Business Enterprise

A DC Certified Business Enterprise

Joe Sandor, PE
Project Manager

Office 202.289.4545
Direct 202.975.1817
jsandor@amtengineering.com

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020

P 202.562.0027

F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

Oliver
Keyser

Project Engineer

Okeyser@cc-builder.com
410.908.8146

HE NN

T. David Bell, FAIA, LEEDap BD+C

President phene 202.548.7570 exi 201
emal - david.bell@BELLarchitects.com
e www.BELLarchitects.com

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001



A"’ F ENGINEERS Structural Consultants
-\ —

Myrofora Anastasi
Principal
manastasi@af-engineers.com

0: 202.628.1600 x100
c:301.404.2479

1112 16th Street NW, Suite 920, Washington DC 20036
www.af-engineers.com

tone

K

CONSTRUCTION

ALMIR JAHIC
GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 301.996.5010

ajahic@keystonedc.com
www.keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition

of Performance

< (_._ == 5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW

. . Suite 300
Global Engineering Solutions® Washington, DC 20015

of Washington DC

) 202-495-7746 office
Abdullah Ayazi, PBD+C
yazi, LEED* 202-495-7747 fax

Director of Operations .
Senior Associate G2 2202200 L

AbdullahA@theges.com AW THEGES.com




